
   
 

 
 

Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond 
Meeting Notice –September 22, 2022 

 
 

 
WHAT:       The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority will hold its  

September Board Meeting. 
 
WHEN:          Thursday, September 22, 2022 at 1:00 P.M. 
 
WHERE:     Main Street Station, 1500 East Main Street, 3rd Floor Conference Room 
 
 

For more information about The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority (EDA),  
Visit:  http://www.rvaeda.org/ 

 

http://www.rvaeda.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 2022 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

 

I. Call to Order 
A. Public Meeting Disclosure 

 

II. Meeting Minutes 
A. Meeting Minutes – August 25, 2022 

 

III. Public Comment (Maximum of Three Minutes Per Person) 
 

IV. Unfinished Business 
 

V. Business Attraction, Retention, & Expansion 
 

VI. New Business for Board Action 
                                                                           

VII. Old Business 
 

VIII. Other Reports 
A. Diamond District Presentation 
B. EDA Board Retreat Discussion 

 

IX. Committee Reports 
A. Audit and Finance Committee 

1. ASM  August Report 
2. Financial August Report 

B. Marketing Committee 
C. Real Estate Committee 

X. Report of the Officers 
A. Report of the Chairman 
B. Report of the Secretary 

XI. Other Business 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 
 

Upcoming Meetings 

Board Meeting – October 20, 2022 @ 1:00 pm 
Marketing Committee Meeting – October 20, 2022 @ 11:00 am  
Finance Committee Meeting – October 20, 2022 @ 11:00 am 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING MINUTES 



Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia 

August Board Meeting  

Thursday, August 25, 2022 Board Minutes 

 

Members present: 

John Molster, Chairperson 

Nupa Agarwal, Vice-Chairperson 

Nathan Hughes, Treasurer 

Evan Feinman 

Neil Millhiser 

 

Others present: 

Bonnie Ashley-City Attorney  

Carla Childs –Department of Economic Development  

Jonathan Spiers - Richmond BizSense 

Leonard Sledge - Department of Economic Development 

Lisa Jones – A. G. Reese & Associates 

 

Call to Order: 

Mr. Molster called the meeting to order at 1:04 pm and Ms. Childs recorded the meeting using Microsoft 

Teams.  

Public Comment: 

No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge 

read the public disclaimer.  

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting: 

Mr. Molster asked for a motion to adopt the minutes of the July 28, 2022 Board meeting. Mr. Hughes 

moved to accept the minutes with one correction, Mr. Millhiser second the motion.  The Motion passed 

with four in favor and one abstention. A correction to the minutes was noted. 

Unfinished Business: 

There was no unfinished business. 

 

Business Attraction, Retention, and Expansion – Mr. Leonard Sledge 

There was no new report. 

 

New Business – Mr. Leonard Sledge 

There was no New Business. 

 

Old Business – Mr. Leonard Sledge 

There was no Old Business. 

 

 

 

 

 



Committee Reports: 

Audit & Finance Committee – Mr. Nathan Hughes 

 

Mr. Hughes presented highlighted information from the Audit and Finance Committee. The EDA received 

$100,000 for the Façade Grant Program. The EDA invoiced the City $300,000 for the CARE grant 

program that is administered by the EDA.  

 

Stone Brewery Operations 

Mr. Hughes stated the roof expense of $83,000 for the scuppers was paid in July and booked in June. 

There was no other unusual activity. 

 

Leigh Street Operations  

Mr. Hughes stated that the fiscal year started quietly by not having the Commanders Training Camp this 

year and only one event for the month. This resulted from the late notice from the Commanders of the 

team not using the facility for training camp this year.  It is a challenge to book other events with the short 

notice. A positive outcome is that expenses decreased in July at the facility. 

 

Loan Accounts 

Mr. Hughes stated no unusual activity with loan accounts. 

 

Audit Update 

Mr. Sledge updated the board on the status of the FY2022 audit conducted by Brown Edwards. 

Fieldwork this year was conducted on-site, the week of August 15-18, 2022. Mr. Sledge thanked the 

staff for its work in the process.  The Draft Report is tentatively scheduled for availability the week of 

September 12th.  A special called meeting will be scheduled for the Audit and Finance Committee mid-

September pending the timing of the draft report for review. Pending the receipt of the audit draft, Mr. 

Sledge will request a special called meeting with the Board for approval of the report, which will then be 

forwarded to the City of Richmond Finance Department.  

 

Budget 

Mr. Sledge presented the FY2023 EDA Budget to the Board.  Mr. Sledge highlighted an operational 

one-time expense of $155,600.00 to contract with West Cary Group to develop the EDA’s new website. 

Mr. Molster asked for a motion to adopt the budget. Mr. Feinman made a motion to adopt the FY2023 

EDA Operations, Stone Brewing, Leigh Street and Capital Budget for the Leigh Street Facility as 

approved by the Audit and Finance Committee. The Motion passed unanimously. A copy of the Draft 

Budget was included in the August 25, 2022 Board Packet. 

 

Loan Committee – Mr. Nathan Hughes 

The Loan Committee did not have any business to report. 

 

Marketing Committee – Ms. Nupa Agarwal  

Ms. Agarwal gave an update on the presentation by West Cary Group to the committee with regard to the 

upgrade of the EDA website and proposed scope of work. Mr. Sledge added that they are aiming for an 

October website launch date, which would coincide with a planned fiscal yearend celebration.  Mr. Sledge 

recommended to the Board to contract with West Cary Group to develop the new EDA website at the cost 

of $155,600 as approved by the Marketing Committee. This agreement is in conjunction with an existing 

agreement between Richmond Regional Planning District Commission (PlanRVA) and West Cary Group. 

Mr. Molster made the motion to approve the contract.  The Motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the 

scope of work and cost were included in the August 25, 2022 Board Packet. 



 

Real Estate Committee – Mr. Neil Millhiser 

Mr. Millhiser gave a summary of the Real Estate Committee meeting. Mr. Millhiser provided the status 

of Stone Brewing, which was purchased by Sapporo U.S.A. within the past few months.  Stone Brewing 

will remain a wholly owned subsidiary, thus requiring approval of a Notice of and Consent to 

Transaction/Change of Control.  Mr. Sledge recommended that the Board approve the Notice of and 

Consent to Transaction/Change of Control relating to the purchase of Stone Brewing Co., LLC by Sapporo 

U.S.A. as approved by the EDA Real Estate Committee. Mr. Feinman made the motion. The Motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

Mr. Millhiser provided an account of assets owned by the EDA’s portfolio but concentrated on the status 

of two, the Leigh Street Training Camp Facility and property in the process of being transferred to the 

EDA in the City Center Innovation District area.  With regard to the Leigh Street Training Camp Facility, 

Mr. Millhiser gave an overview of the status of the outstanding debt, general bond obligation, ASM 

Contract, the ground lease with the Commonwealth of Virginia, Bon Secours lease with the EDA and 

potential best future use of the facility. 

 

Mr. Millhiser also gave an update on the City Center Innovation District Small Area Plan, and other 

parcels being transferred from the City and RRHA to the EDA. Staff is working with legal counsel on the 

transfer of the deeds.  The EDA is collaborating with the Greater Richmond Convention Center Authority 

(GRCCA) to issue a joint solicitation for a development of a headquarter hotel development.  Fall 2022 is 

the target timeline to issue the joint solicitation. The Proposed Evaluation Committee will consist of one 

or two members from the EDA Real Estate Committee, EDA Staff, City Staff, and representatives from 

the GRCCA Hotel Task Force. 
 

Executive Committee – Mr. John Molster 

The Executive Committee did not have any business to report. 

 

Special Projects Committee – Mr. Nathan Hughes 

The Special Projects Committee did not have any business to report. 

 

Nominating Committee- Mr. John Molster 

The Nominating Committee did not have any business to report 

 

Report of the Officers: 

 

Report of the Chairman – Mr. John Molster 

Mr. Molster gave his thanks to Staff and Board for all the hard work on behalf of the Board. 

 

Report of the Secretary – Mr. Leonard Sledge 

Mr. Sledge reported that the candidate for Senior Deputy Director position has accepted the position. 

 

Executive Session: 

There were no items to discuss in the Executive Session. 

 

Other Business: 

There was no other business. 

 

 



Adjournment 

 

The meeting adjourned at 1:50 pm. 

        

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

 

Secretary to the meeting 

 

Approved: 

 

 

      John Molster, Chair 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCE AND ASM REPORTS 




















































	ADP95AB.tmp
	Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia
	August Board Meeting
	Members present:
	Others present:
	Call to Order:
	Public Comment:
	No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge read the public disclaimer.
	Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting:
	Unfinished Business:
	There was no other business.
	Adjournment


